STATE OF

COLORADO Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Inspection Report, SL-1, Rocky Ford East, M1977-560

Tom Brubaker <tom.brubaker@valco-inc.com> Sat, Aug 20, 2022 at 12:54 PM
To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Patrick,

The repair is complete. It was complete 8/16/2022. 8/17/2022 there was another major rain event and the structure worked as
planned.

Attached a picture of the structure after the rain yesterday. The contractor sent me the shot this morning.
| am going down tomorrow and will take more extensive pictures to send to you over the week end.

Tom

From: Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 3:08 PM

To: Tom Brubaker <tom.brubaker@valco-inc.com>

Subject: Inspection Report, SL-1, Rocky Ford East, M1977-560

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached to this email a copy of the Division's inspection report performed on behalf of the Release Request, SL-1.

A hard copy will not be mailed unless specifically requested.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Patrick

Patrick Lennberg

Environmental Protection Specialist

[Quoted text hidden]
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STATE OF

COLORADO Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Rocky Ford East, Permit # M 1977-560

1 message

Tom Brubaker <tom.brubaker@valco-inc.com> Sat, Aug 20, 2022 at 1:38 PM
To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Patrick,

Attached are photos of the completed slope failure repair work and permanent ditch mitigation structure at the Rocky Ford East Pit.
RFEAST1 shows the structure looking north from the south property line.

RFE2 shows the structure from the north property looking south.

RFE3 shows the repair working looking from east to west.

The last picture file exceed my mail server capacity so | will send in second email.

Tom Brubaker

3 attachments

__ RFEAST1.JPG
e 8756K

RFE2.JPG
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RFE4.JPG
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z&T(JERaEO Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Rocky Ford East

1 message

Tom Brubaker <tom.brubaker@valco-inc.com> Sat, Aug 20, 2022 at 1:46 PM
To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Patrick,

The attached photo RFE3 shows the area where the old culvert, that was restriction flow, was removed.
RFES shows the ditch clean out north of where the culvert was removed.

Call with any questions.

Tom Brubaker

2 attachments

| RFE3.JPG
. 10171K

™ RFE5.JPG
¥ 8816K
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